
Schultz, Adam 

5/4/2012 5:46:17 PM
Chan, Maggie M (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MMCL) 

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Agenda / schedule for Monday

Hi Maggie,

I got an out of the office bounce-back from Lauren and it directed me to contact you. So I 
wanted to forward my message to her.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Schultz, Adam 
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 5:44 PM 
To: Rohde, Lauren (LDRi@pge.com) 
Cc: 'Allen, Meredith'
Subject: Agenda / schedule for Monday

Hi Lauren,

Do you have a schedule or agenda for Monday’s Joint IOU FiT PPA workshop at PG&E?
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I might have one buried in my email somewhere... but I’m not finding it. I mostly want to 
know where I need to show up (and at what time) on Monday morning!

Have a great weekend.

Many thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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